Thursday, January 25, 2024 at 21:05:04 Central Standard Time

Subject: Fw: SGA Elections Violations

Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 at 11:19:16 AM Central Standard Time

From: SGA Elections

To: Brad Smith

CC: Chandler Nguyen

Attachments: IMG_7444.jpeg, IMG_7445.jpeg, IMG_7447.jpeg, IMG_7446.jpeg, IMG_7450.jpeg, IMG_7449.jpeg,
IMG_7448.jpeg

This is the email that the elections team recieved.

SGA Elections Team

From: Camille Needham

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 8:47 PM
To: SGA Elections <sgaelec@auburn.edu>
Subject: SGA Elections Violations

Good evening,

Here are several violations against Abby Boggier, College of Agriculture Vice President
candidate. There are violations for using the word vote and using a social media account before
the allotted time frame. Attached is photo evidence and highlighted sections from the SGA Code
of Laws and Minor Candidate Campaign Packet. There are potentially better lines of the code to
support these violations. I apologize if I did not reference the correct ones.

From the Code of Laws:
1008.4.3 Shall be limited to the use of mass media, websites, and all other forms of media
outlined in the campaign packet.

1008.5.5 With the exception of mass media, websites, billboards and posters, campaign material,
as specified in 1009.1, may only be utilized during the formal campaigning period of elections.

1016.1 All necessary forms and supplemental material that may assist students conducting a
campaign may be found in the official candidates’ Campaign Packet. However, the Code of Laws
overrules the Campaign Packet when there is a discrepancy.

From the Minor Candidate Campaign Packet:

1009.4.1 Campaigning by mass media shall not disturb classrooms, businesses, and/or the
privacy of others. No form of mass media shall be utilized to solicit votes or for other campaign
paraphernalia, except that which is defined in the campaign packet by the Executive Director of
Elections.

1009 .4 .4 Each candidate must submit a list of official public campaign social
media handles and corresponding media platforms to the Executive

Director of Elections within twenty-four (24) hours of the start of formal
campaigning.
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